

ŁUKASZ KUPŚ

ABOUT ME

I am a Web Developer with 12 years of experience, focused on Front-end side of the development process. I love creating nice and useful things for the Internet people.

In my spare time I love to read sci-fi books, do some jogging, work on side-projects, write tech articles on personal website or learn how to create my own indie game :)

SKILLS

JavaScriptES6 (experienced)
Vue.js / Vuex (experienced)
Git (experienced)
TypeScript (intermediate)
Unit Testing (Mocha, Chai, Jest) (intermediate)
Express.js (intermediate)
Node.js (intermediate)
WordPress (intermediate)
PhoneGap / Cordova mobile development (intermediate)
Meteor.js (beginner)
Angular.js 1.x (beginner)
React.js (beginner)

Experienced in working with provided backend services built with Ruby On Rails, Java, Django or Node.js technologies.

Working in Agile methodologies.

WORK HISTORY

FRONT-END DEVELOPER AT MERCEDES-BENZ.IO (REMOTE)

02/2021 – currently

In the first 6 months I've been developing an internal MVP project, based on provided prototype & documentation.

After successfully finishing MVP I've been assigned to another MB.io project, that will be used across all the markets that are being handled by Mercedes-Benz company.

Technologies: Vue.js, Vuex, TypeScript, JavaScript, Node.js, Jest, Adobe AEM.

Working in 100% remote team.

FRONT-END DEVELOPER AT UPSTACK.CO (REMOTE)

02/2020 – currently

Contract freelance work in Vue.js / front-end related projects.

FULL-STACK DEVELOPER AT LUKASZKUPS.NET

01/2015 – currently

Creating dedicated mobile and web apps for clients from all around the globe:

- Single Page Applications (SPA) based on Vue.js, Node.js, Express.js, npm and MongoDB,
- Mobile applications (Android, iOS), made with PhoneGap Cordova, npm and Intel XDK,
- WordPress or other CMS based websites,
- Side projects, built with Vue.js / Cordova + PhoneGap / Node.js + Express.js, Construct 3 Game Engine,
- Tech blogging,
- Web design,
- Branding/Identity design

FRONT-END DEVELOPER AT HICX SOLUTIONS (REMOTE)

02/2020 – 06/2021

Maintaining company product & developing new functionalities using Vue.js framework & Nuxt.js .

Optimizing development & deployment-related processes by creating automation scripts.

Working in 100% remote team, across various (+/- 8 hours) time zones.

FRONT-END DEVELOPER AT QCONTACT (REMOTE)

01/2018 – 02/2020

Creating web-based, real-time applications using Vue.js and JavaScript-related technologies, (Node.js / WebSockets/ WebRTC/ SIP.js)

Writing tests for created modules, (using Mocha/Chai/Sinon/jsdom/jest)

Support in recruitment processes of the new Front-end developers.

Contract work, remote (GMT / GMT+1)

FRONT-END DEVELOPER AT INFLUENSTER (REMOTE)

06/2017 – 10/2017

Developing new and maintaining existing product functionalities (rebuilt main application module (search) from static Django template to React.js Single Page Application).

Improving structure and performance of existing code.

Implementing new search mechanism, built with React.js and Algolia tools.

Supporting back-end developers on front-end related tasks.

Contract work, remote (CEST / EDT Time zones)

JAVASCRIPT DEVELOPER AT ITM BUSINESS SP. Z O.O. (POZNAN, POLAND)

04/2015 – 04/2017

Creating and maintaining modular, reusable front-end modules for Django-based ERP application.

Mobile app development, using Apache Cordova, PhoneGap and Intel XDK.

Creating dedicated Single Page Applications using npm and pure JavaScript (framework-free) or Angular.js / React.js + Redux tools.

Workflow based on SCRUM (2 weeks sprint iteration).

Using JavaScript, jQuery, PhoneGap, Cordova, bits of Angular.js 1.x, git.

DEVELOPER AT ITM BUSINESS SP. Z O.O. SP. K. (POZNAN, POLAND)

10/2013 – 03/2015

Creating WordPress and custom CMS based websites, development of front-end framework for ERP (SaaS) application.

Using JavaScript, jQuery, WordPress, git.

FREELANCE WEB DEVELOPER, WEBRACKETS (REMOTE)

06/2010 – 11/2014

Creating WordPress-based websites, slicing .psd files to templates, front-end development.

EDUCATION

POZNAN UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY (MASTER DEGREE: IT IN BUSINESS PROCESSES)

Thesis title: *Development of Content Management System using Meteor.js – a Node.js framework.*

POZNAN UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY (ENGINEER DEGREE: COMPUTER SCIENCE)

BSc Thesis title: *Implementing personal data generator for testing purposes in Ruby on Rails framework.*

OTHER RESOURCES

LINKEDIN

<https://linkedin.com/in/lukasz-kups>

GITHUB

<https://github.com/lukasz-kups>

TWITTER

<https://twitter.com/lukasz-kups>

BLOG

<https://lukasz-kups.net/notes>

STEAM GAME DEVELOPER PAGE

<https://store.steampowered.com/search/?developer=lukasz-kups.net>

ITCH.IO GAME DEVELOPER PAGE

<https://lukasz-kups.itch.io/>